UNITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC
AND

SOCIAL COUNCIL

GENERAL

EéCN.h/Sub.E SR .58
30 January 1950

ENGLISH
CRIGINAL: FRENCH

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
SUB-COMMISSION ON FREVENTIONW OF DISCRIMINATION AND PROTECTION OF MINORITIWS
: ~ Third Session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FIFTY-EIGHTH MEETING

Held at lake Success, New York,
on Monday, 23 January 1950, et 2 p.m.

CONTENTS ¢
Yoerbook on minorities (E/cN.4/Sub.2/80)
Additional 1tems |
Programme of future work

Chairmen:  Mr. MASANT | {India)
Rapporteur; = Nr. MENESES PALLARES - (Ecuador) |
Members s M, BLACK - (United States of America)
o Mr, CHANG - (China)
¢ Mr, EKSTRAND - - (Sweden) _
‘Miss MONROE . (United Kingdom_ of @veat Britain and
Northern Ireland?
Mr,. NISOT (Belgium)
Mr. ROY  (Heiti)
Mr. SHAFAQ '  (Iren)
Mr. SPANIEN | " (Frence)

Any corrections to this record should be eubmitted in duplicate in elther
of th{ﬁb‘rw _\' ! 1igh or French), within two working days, to the
Direc?or, officlal Rgcg;'cg ivieion, Room F-520, lake Suc¢ess. Corrections
ghoul@ bear the &ppégg;ﬁriatejsym‘bol number and be enclosed in an envelope marked

"URGENT "W gt:lti'rections camd ba dealt with more epeedily if delogations will be
: M FD Nariown 111 .

godd ?énopghaha—- ingeoggorate fthem in & mimeographed copy of the record.



E/CN.k4 /Sub.2/5R.58
Page 2

Representative of a speclalized agency:

Mr., SOTO DE LA JARA International Iabour Organisation (II0)
Consultants from non-governmental organizations:

Mr. GROSSMAN World Jewish Congress

Miese GARTIAN International Union of Catholic

Women's Leagues

Secretariat:

Mr. LAWSON Secretary of the Sub-Commission

Mr. LIN MOUSHENG Division of Human Rights

YFARBOOK ON MINORITIES (E/CN.k/Sub.2/89)

Lo The CHAIRMAI called upon the Sub-Commission to take up the examination
of item 11 of its agenda concerning the possible publication cof & yearbook on

minorities.

2 Mr. LAWSON (Secretariet) recalled that at its second session the
Subt-Commission had considered the poselbility of publishing a ysarbock of that
t57pc. Mr. Shofag hed emhodied the fdes in PTR— ®/en b Sub.2 /45, and the
Secretariat had even studied the financial implications of such a publication
(E/cn .k fsub.2/68). The Sub-Commission had then decided, however, by 10 votes
to none with 1-abstention, to defer examination of the question to its third
seseion.

3 The opinion of the Secretariat had not changed since then. The main
questlon, to be settled before anything else, was what a yearbook on minorities
should contain. In that connexion, the Secretariat had distributed a document
entitled "Suggested studies of the problem of minorities" (E/CN.4/Sub.2/89).

Mr. lawson read its last paragraph, which dealt with a "Yearbook on Minorities".
b There was no need to repeat what had already been sald on the subject
at the previous session. It would only be possBible to make a deflnite estlimate
of the cost of a yearbook on minorities when 1t had been declded what its

contents were to be.

Bs Mr. SHAFAQ (Iran) stated that, since the Sub-Commission's previous
seseion, he had read several yearbooks. That study had proved very interesting,
/and he



E/CN.b /Sub,2/5R,58
Page 3

and he had derived from it four main ideas 8s to the possible contents of a

yearbook on minorities. It might incorporate:

6 (1) A selection of articles and studies relating to the question
of minorities and the various kinds of discrimination practised with
reapect to them., That section might mention any criticisms of the
definition of minorities Juet given by the Sub-Commission which-might.
have been made In the meantime;

Ton (2) Definitions and comments om the geographical distribution
of minorities, their history and their existing social status;

8. : (3) ‘A selection of articles or studies which had appeared in
the press in connexion with important events which might have occurred
in connexion with minorities or discrimination since the appearance of
the previous yearbook;

P (4) Documentation dealing with the activity of the various organs
of the Unlted N&tions in the field of minorities or of discrimination,
based on the resolutions of those organs and so co-ordinated that
mempbers of the Sub-Commission or anyone else who was interested in
the question could obtain information without having to undertake
long and tedious research.

10. While advocating in particular the four main types of informstion he

had mentioned, Mr. Shafaq did not preclude the possibility of incorporating

other information in the yearbook, 1f necessary.

11. MiGE:MOHROE (Uﬁited Kingdom) thought it was premature to consider the
publication of such a yearbook. A yearbook was, after all, a sort of textbook.
Its contents should therefore, like those of & textbook, comply with certain-
rules and be tased on concrete and tangible facts. At the present time,
however, the only tangible data existing was the definition of minorities Just
formulated by the Sub-Comniseion, which obviously was not enough.
12, So far only one type of minority had been officially recognized --
the so-called "frontier" minorities established by treaties between the two
world wars -- but 1t had now been laid down by resolution of the General Assembly
that there were other types of minority. It was therefore lmportant to
claselfy them in order to be able to identify minorities before attempting to
produce & yearbook on the subject. (aroups dgairoué of claiming minority
status should be able to cite an international instrument in support of their
/claim.



E/CI.4 /Sub.2/5R.58
Ps e 4

claim. If a yearbook were published before that could be done, there would be
e denger that the term "minority" might be applied to groups which did not wish
to be so describved.

134 At the stage which had been reached in the study of the guestion of
minoritiee, the publication of a yearbook would therefore be premature, and the
expense 1t would entail might be avoided.

14, Mr. SHAFAQ (Iran) did not think the yearbook in question could be
compared to a textbook, for many texts weuld have a place in it which would be
out of place in & textbook. TFor example, the yearbook might give an account of
problems, whether they had been solved er not, principles which were under dis-
cusslon, resolutions which had been proposed, possible definitions, whether they
had btecn adopted or not, and leglslative texts; all that documentation would

te given for information purposecs, as was done by the Unitsd Nations Yearbook.

15. The CHAIRMAN wondered whother, in view cf Miss Monroe's observations,
Mr. Shafaq could nol indicate, 1f poecible before the end of the current session,
the rature of the stuiiss or sudbjecis which he cuggested éhould be ineluded in
the yearbook, The Secretary-General might then be asked to prepare them for
submissiocn to the Sub-Commission at its next session, perhaps in the form of

peparaly puULULICAVIONS .

16, lir. SHAFAQ (Iran) remarked that etudies already had been made by the
Secretariat, It would be sufficient to collect them in one publication, adding

any new decisions and resolutione.

17 The CHAIRMAN asked Mr. Shafaq wiether the existing texts would be

sufficient to form a apeci&l volume,

18, Mr. SHAFAQ (Iran) recalled that -he had originally proposed the
publication of a yearbock on mincritiss every three years only.

19. The CHATRYAN thought that if, when consilsring item 13 of its agénda,
the Sub-Comrission were %o call for a serles of stuliee to be carried out, 1t
might at its next session have sufficient material for a yearbook. 1In his

opinion there was not yet enough.
/20. Mr, SBAFAQ



By UN. 4y oube 2/ ol 20
rage 5

20. Mr. SHAFAQ (Iren) was convinced, on the contrary, that the material
availatle was already adequate. It would suffice to collect all the documents
which had been submitted to the Sub-Commission, the articles of the Universal
Declaration and of the Draft Covenant on Human Rights which deslt with minorities,
summaries of the studies made by the Secretariat and of external publications

dealing with the same subJject.
21. The CHAIRMAN did not share that opinion.

22, Mr. LIN MOUSHENG (Secretariat) wished to give some info:mation regarding
current United Nations publiéabiona. He pointed out, in particular, that the
Human Rigots Yearbook contained information on the protection of minorities.
Under the terms of existing resolutions, Governments would be requested to supply
information on the laws, administrative provieions and legal decisions of their
respective countries in connexion with the protection of minorities. If the
Governments transmitted enough informetion, there would be nothing to prevent

the publication of a special volume on the subject.

23. The Sub-Commission on Freedom of Information had similerly ccllected

a great deal of information which it had decided to publish in book form; the
first volume was in course of printing.

2h. It was difficult for the time being to state what the contents of &
yearbook on minorities would be. A decision as to whether such a publication
would be useful could be made only after the information had been received from
Governments.

29, Moreover, studies were being undertaken on special subjects, to be
included in the Yearbook of Human Rights. Thus the volume in preparation would
contain a study on the electoral legislation of various countries. There was

no reason against coneidering the incorporation in the forthcoming Human Rights
Yearbook of a specisl study on the protection of minorities; a separate yearbook

could be published later if the need arose.

20, Mr. SPANIEN (France) etated that the conclusion to be drawn from the
remarks of the Secretariat representative seemed to be that in so far as texts
on the protection ot minorities could be assembled and made the baslie of

/continued-



E/CN. 4/ ub.2/SR.58
rage o

continued study, they could well be included in the Human Rights Yearbook. 1In

order to sﬁtisfy Mr. Shafaqg, therefore, it would be sufficient for the Sub-Commi ssim’
to take note of that commanication.: "
27, As the group which assembled texts for the Human Rights Yearbook 6ould

aleo collact material relating to the struggle against discrimination and the
protection of minorities, a yearbook on minorities seemed superfluous for the

time being. It would therefore seem adviseble to defer consideration of

Mr. Shafag's propossal.

28. After Mr. LIN MOUSHANG (Secretariat) and Miss MONROE (United Kingiom) had
agelin observed that the entire matter depended on the emount of information which
Governments would transmit, Myr. SHAFAR (Iran) said that he would not press his
propoeil. ' ' |

29, The CBAIRMAN proposed that the Sub-Commission should place the question
of a yearbook on minorities on the agenda of its next session.

It was so decided.

ADﬁITIONAL ITEMS

30. The CEAIRMAN pointed out that the consideration of the above item of the
agenda would be the last opportunity for members ol ithe Oub-Commiscicn Yo cubmit
new propnsals. He recalled that the guestion of genocide was to be considered

in connexisn with that item of the agenda.

31. In Irepl:; to a2 question by Mr. SHAFAy (Iran), the CHAIRMAN Btated that
the queation as to who shoald assert the righte of minorities réqlly rélqted to
item 10 of the agenda, in view of the fact that, il the clause under consideration
by the Sub-Comaission were adopted, the problem would come within the framework

of measures for implementation of the International Bill of Human R{ghts.

32, Mr. SEAFAY (Iren) stated, in connexion with the Sscretery-General's
memorandum (E/CN,4/Sub.2/85), that he would have a proposal to meke regarding
the righte of minorities ﬁhich had not yet been defined and which miﬁht exist
in the future. . |

~ /33. The CHAIRMAN



E/CN, 4/Sub.2/3R, )t
Paye 7

33 Tiie CBAIRMAN thought that the Sub-Commission shnuld first complete
its concideration of the guestion of genocida. The questicn raised by

Mr. ohafzq could be studied subssguently.

3k, Mr. SPANIEN (France) recalled thet it was he who had requested that
the question of genocide should be con3idered. Nevertheless, alter attempting
to rectate the problem of implementation (L/CN.hfSub.Efllj), it seemed to him
that the problem of genocide ceme within the framework of the implementation
of measures for protuction. |
354 A solution was raquired for the problam of genocide because  1In the
struggle against discrimination, the most irreparable and odious form of discrimi-
nation, the physical destruction of an individual on the pretext that he belonged
te a certain group, must be prevented. That weas tine aim of the Conveniion on
Geriocide which also condemned acts which were tantamount to physical destruction.
Since the Sub~Commission was dealing with the struggle &gninst diacrimination,
it could not ignore that instrument.
35. Nevertheleas there were gaps in ths Conventinn on Genocide. TFor example,
it was regrettuble that the definition of the crime of genocide did not include
the idea of the active participation or taclit consent of Govermments. In his
opinion that was a specific and fundamental characteristic of genocilde. IT that
aspect of the crime were disregarded, it would be annecess&ry'to try to establish
a new definition of murder, a crime which was already covered by legislative
provisions in every country. Furthermore, the Convention on Genocide had not
maintuained the category of political groups which appeared in the osriginal draft
proposed by the Secretariat on the analogy of the Universal Declaration of
Human Rights.
3T The choice to be made between national and international Jurisdictlon
was not clearly indicated. The relevant article of the Convention on Genocide
established a plurality of Jjurisdiction. If the circumstances ln which recourse
to international Jurisdiction was Justifled, were not specified, States concerned
would be able to engage in every kind of manoeuvre, and that provision would
become a snare snd & delusion. National courts could not be empowered to Judge
their own Governments. Moreovegzgntarnational criminal Jurisdiction provided
for by the Convention on Genocide was optional in character.

/38. He thought



E/CN. %4/3ub. 2/SR. 58
Pﬂge U

38. He tuoupht that the Sub-Commission might have comments and recommenda-
tivns Lo make with regsrd to those different problems.

3. Finally, all the provisions relating to what was known as cultural
genocide, a term which in his opinion was very vague,bad also Leen excluded
from the measures for repression. That fact impnsed added duties on the
Sub-Commission. ‘ ‘

4o, 'Tohj'ﬁat.jf‘y the omission of those provisions, it had been said that
cultural genocide conuisted essentially of violations of human rights end
therefore ceme within the.cunpotance of specialized organs in that field. Hence
the question would ai'ise at the time of the coming into force of the Convention
on Human Righta.

L1, Mr. Spanien wondered whether it might not be appropriate to request
the Ccmmiesion on Humen Rights to consider setting up an organ to Judge crimes
nf genncide to be associated with the International Court of Justice.

42, The Sub-Commission should therefore decide what gaps etill remained
to Le filled in that field, so as to be able to take them into consideration
when teking up the gquestion of implementation. '

L3, In reply to a question by Mr. SHAFA) (Iran), Mr. SPANIEN (France)

relteruted that the distinguishing feature of genocide was the direct inter-
vention or the ronsent of the Govemmetit. since the murder of an individual,

even lf it was r-ormnit.t.ed because t'.he individual belonged to a certain group,
fell naturelly within the normal provisions of law. '

L, The CHAIRMAN remarked that, in those circumstances, the steps to be
_taken could be considered at the seme time as iteém 10 of the agenda.

Mr. SPANIEN (France) said that the document he had prepared for
—aubud.aaicn to the Suh-Comisa:lon was not intended to be final., It could be
used as a start.ing point for studying the steps to be taken in order to fill
the gaps he had mentioned. ; S

/46, Miss MONROE



Bfcr.b/sub.2/SE.50
Jage ©

Le, IZse [IOTROZ (Uniteé Xingéom) said that there were actually two

Gistinct sub/ects: flrstly the questlon of the imrlementation of thz Covenant
on Humen Rights and secondél™ any oninions on genocide which the Sub-Coinission
might see fit to formulate, In her oninion, it would create confusion il two

senarate documents were wrenarad.

h7. lir, LIV OUSHENG (Secretariat) wointed out that the Covention on
Genocide was a senarate decument which had already been adonted, althoush 1t had
not'yet come into force. It was article VI of that Convention, covering the
effective ~unisglment of genocide, vhich had & bearing on the current éincussion,
He =ecallod that the Convenbtlon »rovided for the ecstablishuent of an

-

intermational nenal tribunal. Thet tribumal had not yst, however, dbesn
established and the Intermational Tew Commissior was in the »nrocecs of

conoldering the noint. In those circumstances it wuald be difficult for %
Svb-Comuission to dscide at that stage ou s»hecifi: provisions relating tn the
Convention as such, but it could conslder special measures for the —~reotection

of minorltiss.

LS. M, SPANTZN (Frenco) thought that the Sub-Commission might wail
communicate its o-rinion to the Internmational Iaw Commission siupnly for

information »urioses.

ke, The CHAIRIAN agreed to that procedure and called unon mewbers Lo
soyrces an oninion concerming the Convention on Genoclde.

50, In venly to & question by hies NMOIROR (United Minpdom), I, S7ITII
(France) thoucht that it would be imuise to recommend the revision of a
convention, the ratification of which was alicady hed;ied round wich difficunlties,
Anr action which the Sub-Commission mi ht talle ov~ht to be in bthe direchion of
hel-ing rather then hinfering ratification. e exvlained tlat the mention of
nollticel srouns had boen deletod from the drefi submitted by the Sscretariat
ag a comrromise in order tc obtain apreement to the »rincizle that an
inteimationel criminal court shouvld be established. It was tharie to ths
corrromiss that the Conventlon had been adosted. In that comnexion, he adled

due

that tho orgens of the United Falions should as far as nogsible avold reacihlng
Junenimity



B/om. 4 /sub,2/SR.58
rare 1C

mnanimity by means of compromises which could not really satisfy wublic oninion..

ks The CHRIRHAH thought that, in those circumstances, the Sub-Comuission
might merhaps suggest international measures to be taken within the Irameiwork

of article 6 of the Conventicn on Cenocide,

52, My, SPANTEN (Frence) said thet it wag quite clear what attitude the
Sub-Commigeion ghould take. The Generel Asseably should call uvnmon the
International Law Commission to consicdey the desirability and nossibility of
egtabliching an international tribunal few the effective nunishment of the crime
of genocide, The Sub-Commission couid guite well state in its rowort that it
concidered such a maésure to be most desirable, giving its rezsons for that
oninion.

53. Tre CHATRGIAN fhnught it might Pe better to pugreet some concrete
solntion: either the establishment of @ criminal chamber of the Intermational
Court of Justice or tho establishment of an indenendent criwinal jurisdiction.

5k, Mr. SPANISN (France) nointed out that the Internmational Law Conmission
vas nade up ol legal exwerts who were jealous of their rights. He therafore
feli Luet the Sub-Coumissisn chould net surgect a aparific anlution,. aemecially

T

ag it had not given the subject sulficient study to warrant its doing so.

55. The CHATRIAN nolnted out the danger that a vague recommendation might
not »roduce any results, Ho apked Mr, Spanien if he would prenars a —aper
sotting forth the reasons vhy the Sub-Comnission thousht that an inteimational

criminal Jurisdictlion should be established,

56. Mr, SPANIEN (France) would gladly undertake that task, but nointed

ocut that two factors should be berme in mind: mno asuggestions should be wade
wealkon the Conventlon on Gemnocide and the Sub-Commission should

avoild enterlnz Inteo auny legal details. His pancr would thersefore be brief and
he would siwply state that the Sub-Commission took a lkeen interest inthe question
and honed thet the Intermational Lav Commission would adopt the most effective

measyres nossible,

/57. The CHATRMAN



E/CN.4 i J
Pa/gg J_{stm 2 /SR.58

5T The CHAIRMAN called upon Mr. Shafaq to submit his preposal on the
protection of any rights which might be claimed in the future and which were
not covered by the Sub-Commission's resolution or by other international

documents.

58, Mr. SHAFAQ (Iren) sald that in order to make it poseible in the
future to safeguard rights other than those which were included in existing
international documents, 1t would be useful to state, either in a resolution
or in the report, that “claime to specific rights not defined by eny inter-
nationel document muet be examlned on thelr own merite in the light of past
and present circumstences as well es 1n the light of the general principles
of the Cherter of the Unlted Netions'.

59. The CHAIRMAN proposed that that idea should be incorporated in the
preface to the report, where 1t would be stated that the decleions taken by the
Sub-Commission were not intended to be final.

It was so decided.

PROGRAMME OF FUTURE WORK

60. The CHAIRMAN opened discussion on item 12 of the agende and called
for proposals concerning the provisional agende of the Sub-Cowmmlesicn's

following seesion.

61. . Mr. SHAFAG (Iren) thought that on-the-spot surveys and the
classification of minorities should be included among the items on the agenda.

62. The CHAIRMAN declared that the question of classiflcation of
minorities was already on the agenda and would be discussed in copnexion with
the report of the Committee appointed to eateblish a list of thz minorities

covered by the resolution defining minorities.

63. Miss MONROE (United Kingdom) thought it would be premature to place
the question of on-the-spot surveys on the agenda of the next session, since
the position the Sub-Commission would ultimately teke on the question would

largely depend upon the decisione taken by the Commisseion on Human Righte
/end by



v/cu.h Sud. e/sn 58
Pagz 1

and by the Gencral AEEGFBlj regarﬂing the velidity of the old minority

treatiee.

6k, Mr. SHAFAG (Iren) saw no objection to placing the question on the
provisiqnal agenda of the next session, subject to later deletion, if 1t were
decided that 1ts conelderation would be premature.

65. Mes MONROE (United Kingdom) felt that the agenda of the next
gession should include only questions which were to be the subjsct of special

study in the meantime.

66. ir, MENESES PALLARES (Ecuador) shered the view that there was no
objection to placing the question of en-the-spot surveys on the provisional

agende of the next seesion.

67. The CHAIEMAN put to the wote Mr, Shafag's prog caal that the guesticn
of cn=the-spct surveys should be placed on the provieloral -agenda of the

next segaicn.
The provesel. was edopted by 4 votes to none, with 6 abstenticna.

i mmn el oA

€8. Mr. SPANTEN (France) felt trav 1T would be uscful for ihc
Sub-Cormiszion, &t 1te next eesesion, to etudy methcds of ensuvring effective
protection of political groups. Such grcupe were not listed ewmong the

groups to ba protected enumerated in article II of the. Convention on Genocide,
nor were they covered by the definitlion of winorities druwn up by the
Sub-Commission, on the ground that they wsw»e not sufficliently permenent in
character. CEince, hdta.ﬂr, it was Indlspenvable to define the shatus of
Yoppoeition ﬁarties in a d310uratic society apd to ensurs the protection of
thelr rights, the question’ deeerved specisl study at the Sub- Commisaion 8

next sesgion.

'/69. Mr. CHANG



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.
B yPmeres

€. Mr, CHANG (Chine) supported the observations mads by Mr. Sgpenien,
end regretted that the Convention on Genocide did not cover the protection of
rolitical groups. Of all the groups to be protected, pclitical groups in
rarticulsr merited speclal protection, in view of the fact that the crimes of
genocide committed in the course of the Second World Wer had been committed
for essentially political reasoms,

70, He could see no valid basis for the argument that protectionm of
political groups would be impoesible because of thelr lack of permenence.

He recalled that 1n the General Assembly several delegations, including that
of the United States, which hed originally advocated the inclusion of
political groupe among the groups enumerated in article II of the Convention
on Genocide, had subsequently changed their position for purely practical
reasons. He felt that 1t was unwiese to sacrifice princivles to expediency,
end he therefore supported Mr. Spenlen's proposal that the gquestion should

be placed on the agenda of the Sub-Comeission's next seesion.

T1. The CEAIRMAN aegreed thet the question of politicel groups should
be included in the esgende of the next sesslon, but wondered whether it would
not be sdvissble to ssk ths Secrestariat to prepere & study on the question.

72, Miss MONRCE (United Kingdom) dsclared that before drewing up &
programee of fudrre work, the Sub-Ccmmission should determine what eims it
intended to pursue, i.e., whether it was called upon to prepare drafis
1ikely to obtein the widest poesible support, cr drafts of greamt intrinsic
value, model drafts eo to epeek, which might not obtain the supﬁort of
meny Stetes. For her pert, she hoped to see the Sub-Commission prepere,
or encourege the prepsrseticn of, wocdel drafts; for that reascn ehe

supported Mr. Spanlen's propoeal,

73. In reply to the Chairmen, Mr. SPANIEN (Frence) declared that the
question of protection of politicasl grours required exhsustive study on the
part of the Sub-Commission itself and presented few technlicsl asspecis which
could be etudisd by the Secretariet.

/T4« Mr. BLACK



Efcm.h/swo 2/SR.58
Péags 1

T4, Mr. BLACK (United States of America) proposed thet the Secretariat
shculd be asked to pfépsre a document contsining a summery of the debates in
the United Naéions on the question of protectlon of political groups, es well
ae a ptudy of the provisicns relating to the protection of humen rights, which
appeared In the peace treaties with the Axils countries; and that the
Secreterlat should distribute that document, together with any other useful
documentation, to tpe members of the Sub-Commission, &t least two months

before the opening of the next sessicn.

5 Mr. LAWSON (Secretariat) recalled thet the. documentation prepered fo
the Sub-Comwission for the current seesicn had been completely up to date end
had taken account of the last decisions of the Genersl Assembly.

6. The CHAIRMAN proposad that the question of protection of political
groups should be placed on the rrovisionel agenda of the next session, 1n
the following manner: "Preventicn of discrimination and denial of fundamental
freedomg 1in respect of humen rightse".

It wes go decided,

T Mr. BLACK (United States of America) inquired whether the Secretariat

could present, before the end ol lue curront gecaiom; an estimate of the
approximate lenzth of time which the Covernwents would taka in raplying to the
requests for informetion contained in the resolutions adoptad by the uub-

Commission, as well as an estimate of the scope of that information.

78. Mr. LAWSON (Secretariat) replied thet the Ad Hoc Committes of the
Fconomic end Social Council on the Implementation of Resoluticns had met
recently end hed fixed time limits for the sending of Information by

Governments.

9. Mr. SPANiEN (Ffénce) requested that the Secretariat should &also
prepare a report orn the activitles of other organs. of the United Natione
which had & bearing upon the work of the Sub-Commission.

The meeting rose at 4 p.m.

1/2. p.m.





